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has successfully completed a 6-week online training on Programming with Python. The training consisted of
Introduction to Python, Using Variables in Python, Basics of Programming in Python, Principles of Object-
oriented Programming (OOP), Connecting to SQLite Database, Developing a GUI with PyQT, and Application of
Python in Various Disciplines modules.
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27/02/21, 10:30 AM Mail - ADITYA HOD_IT - Qutlook

Re: Request for Online Certification Course

Hexaware Technologies <www@hexaware.com>
Mon 04/02/2021 11:10 AM

To: ADITYA HOD_IT < hod it@aec.edu.in >

Dear Sir
Greetings of the Day

We have received your request for Training program, certified course on
Programming with Python. Inform your students to register by using the below link.

REGISTRATION: https:/bit.ly/3KIldQT

We are specialist in

Banking, Financial Services, Healthcare, Insurance, Travel, Transportation,
Manufacturing & Consumer, Application Transformation, Enterprise Solutions, Bl &
Analytics, Digital Assurance, Infrastructure Management Services, Business Process
Services., Professional Services, Automation, Cloud, and Customer experience
*Contact us*: 91 8585858585

Thanks & Regards

Hexaware Technologies.

HYDERABAD, TG, India, 500081

From: ADITYA HOD_IT <hod_it@aec.edu.in>

Sent: 2 february 2021 11:15 AM

To: <www@hexaware.com>

Subject: Request for Online Certification Course

On 2 february 2021 at 11:15 AM ADITYA HOD_IT<hod it@aec.edu.in> wrote:
Respected sir,

On behalf of Aditya Engineering College, I would like to request you to provide Training
program, certified course on Programming with Python. With the expertise of your
company in the field of IT service management, we are confident that you will be able to
impart numerous valuable knowledge and insight pertaining to the theme. We are inspired
by your company story and know that you will be able to bring inspiration to all if you
would oblige to our invitation. We hope you would accept our request.

Thank you.

M. Raja Babu M.Tech, (Ph.D)

Associate Professor& HOD, V
Department of Information Technology, e (2:”

Aditya Engineering College. e j‘CSf\w' PAL
rajababu.makineedi@aec.edu.in 4 "%'Fﬁé'ﬁ%ﬂmﬁ, COLLEGE

S URARPIUEW - 53845y,

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQKAGIZMmIwOTQhjfgtyiud25sfldjktroe;kgYzUtNDA2Zi ThMjdmLTI1NTY2ZWYOM2UOMAAQANse
171flc)dkjghtihLZ3TK50%3D
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